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State of Florida 

DOCUMENT NO. 03331-2020 
FPSC - COMMISSION CLERK 

DATE: 

TO: 

FROM: 

RE: 

June 25, 2020 

Public Service Commission 
CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFJCE CENTER • 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD 

TALLAHASSEE, FL0RJDA 32399-0850 

-M-E-M-O-R-A-N-D-U-M-

Adam J. Teitzman, Commission Clerk, Office of Commission 

Sonica C. Bruce, Economic Analyst, Division of Economics 

Docket No. 20170219-WS - Application for staff-assisted rate case in Polk County 
by River Ranch Water Management, L.L.C. 

Please incmporate this document into the docket file. 
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Sonica Bruce 

From: 
Sent: 

Shelly Kirkland <shelly_kirkland@wgresorts.com> 

Tuesday, March 10, 2020 4:00 PM 

To: Sonica Bruce 

Subject: RE: River Ranch Customers 

Hi Sonica, 

I just wanted to circle back and let you know that I am working on this and apologize for the delay.· 

Hope to have it wrapped up by the end of the week 

From: Sonica Bruce <SBruce@PSC.STATE.FL.US> 

Sent: Thursday, February 27, 2020 10:20 AM 

To: Shelly Kirkland <shelly kirkland@wgresorts.com> 

Cc: Shannon Hudson <SHudson@PSC.STATE.FL.US> 

Subject: River Ranch Customers 

Good Morning, 

As per our phone conversation, I have attached all the River Ranch customers and their meter sizes. Please verify that the customer type and meter sizes are 

correct. Please add any customers that I may have left off and include the meter size. Thank you for all your help! 

~-WESTGATE RESORTS 

Shelly Kirkland 
RMI Accounting 
Property Controller 
Westgate Resorts 
3200 River Ranch Blvd 
Office: 863-692-2947 
shelly kirkland@wgresorts.com 
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